
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Office of the Borough Mayor 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

MAYOR'S REPORT TO THE ASSEMBLY 

Brent Hibbert, Assembly President 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

Charlie Pierce, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor cf-' 
August 3, 2021 

Assembly Request I Response 

None 

Agreements and Contracts 

a. Solid Waste Sole Source Waiver to purchase antiscalent / antifoam 
process chemicals from AnalyTix Technologies, LLC. 

b . Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB21-033 Homer High School Partial 
Roof Replacement to Earhart Roofing Co., Inc. 

c. CES Sole Source Purchase Request of fire extinguisher training equipment 
from Sea Western Fire Equipment Inc. 

d. WES Sole Source Purchasing Request for Medical Patient Simulator training 
package from iSimulate USA, Medical Patient Simulator Training 
Equipment. 

e. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB21-036 Resch Road Fire Fill Site to 
Eberline Building, Inc., Soldotna, Alaska. 

Other 

• Budget to Actuals Statement Report 271-CAR06 
• FY21-4Q Economic Development Grant Reports 
• FY21-4Q Senior Center Grant Reports 
• Tax Adjustment Request Approval 
• Revenue-Expenditure Report- June 2021 
• Budget Revisions - June 2021 


